HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Insurance Advisory Committee

Meeting Notice and Agenda
April 13, 2022
10:00 A.M.
Via ZOOM Teleconference
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes of January 2022

Financial Report (Vote)
Month of March 2022

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

Wellness Update

CVS Covid Test Kit, Reimbursement

Reinsurance

Administrative — Jessica Hebert, Leave of Absence, Meetings
EC Open Position (Vote)

Open Enrollment — FY2023

Adjournment

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — May 11, 2022, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom
Executive Committee — June 15, 2022, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom

Insurance Advisory Committee — July 20, 2022, 10:00 a.m., TBD

JS

MK
JS

JS
JS/CS
JS

JSAG




Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
httos://us02web.zoom.us/i/85357719826?pwd=VINrQ2dsQlOQUhGMYBELOMOdWS5XQTO9

Meeting ID: 853 5771 9826

Passcode: 644169

One tap mobile

+16465588656,,85357719826#,,,,*644169# US (New York)
+13017158592,,85357719826#,,,,*6441694# US (Washington DC)

Dial by your location
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
Meeting ID: 853 5771 9826
Passcode: 644169
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdkDwV38JU




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET

NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO:  All Member Trust Units

RE: Minutes of January 26, 2022
Insurance Advisory Committee
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Julie Wonkka
Lisa Blackmer
Kathe Warden
Paula Harrison
Sarah Kimball
Jennifer Fichorn
Shelley Poreda
Maureen Humphrey
Patricia Cotton
Eileen Seymour
Michele Turner
Angelina Bragdon
Heather Rock
Irene Houle

Lynn Sibley

OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea
Heidi Fountain
Amber Robidoux
Michelle Parent

CALL TO ORDER

Catherine Levreault
Marguerite Willis
Meg McWherter
Jan Warner

Rich Carmignani Jr.

Russ Kaubris
Deborah Kuhn
Joan Zuzgo
Linda Blodgett
Gabriele Voelker
Sues’ Anne Jason
Terie Fluery
Donna Whiteley
Michelle Hill

Cynthia Smith
Bob Knowles
Mary Houle
Sue Plouffe

Lisa Banner
Ashley Obrzut
Leann Fanion
Allan Kidston
Emily Russo
Linda Gross
Christopher Martin
Mary Baronas
Ryan Mailloux
Jessalyn Zaykoski
Terry Green
Barbara Miller
Jennifer Day
Mildred Colon

Diane Sexton
Bernard Edwards
Gloria Congram

In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

Before beginning the meeting, Chairman Russ Kaubris reminded folks that the Trust was formed
under MGL Chapter 32B. He stated we are a self-insured Trust which means we set our own
premium rates and benefit plan designs, which will be discussed and voted on at today’s

meeting.

>

Page 1 of 4




Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 10:09 a.m. with a roll call that presented a
quorum of 96.63% of the weighted vote.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the minutes of October 6, 2021 be approved by
unanimous consent, all were in favor.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Month of December 2021

The Financial Report showed a starting cash balance for December of $5,612,597.52 with a total
monthly income of $5,996,954.75. The monthly expenses totaled $5,202,902.95 leaving a total
net monthly income of $794,051.80. The accounts receivable balance was $684,908.83 which if
paid on time would have left us with a balance of $41,947,363.98.

Investments and CD’s for December 2021

The investments portfolio value was $13,700,043.20 with a market change of $414,060.89
leaving a total of $14,114,104.09. The starting balance in CD’s was $16,168,374.52, with
interest earned of $4,119.89 leaving a balance of $§16,172,494.41.

Joe also stated our transition to the cloud has been completed. The next thing we will begin
working on is updating the billing system.

Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the financial report be approved by unanimous consent,
all were in favor.

WELLNESS UPDATE
Joe gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:
¢ Participation — There has been an increase in participation lately. Units were reminded
to share information with employees and encourage participation in our wellness
offerings.
e Online Classes — The virtual cooking classes and seminars that have been offered are
well attended.

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa via email at
michelek@hcgit.org.

COVID IMPACTS

Joe reported the government just mandated insurance companies to cover covid test kits. All test
kits will be covered under our prescription coverage with CVS Caremark. Since this is so new,
information is still coming out on how this will be processed at the consumer level.

MEDICAL COVERAGE REVIEW

Joe stated when we carved out the prescription coverage from BCBS, our administration fees
with BCBS went up. We reached out to John Garrish to do an analysis and RFP on our medical
coverage to see what else is out there. We received competitive quotes from Cigna and Aetna —
who both had much lower administrative fees. Joe explained while the quotes were based on
similar coverage, we would need to do more extensive research to compatre our exact coverage
with the competitors to see just how comparable they are.

@ Page 2 of 4




Russ explained this would be a long process and the Executive Committee is doing their due
diligence on it. Russ suggested that units begin reviewing their employee contracts now to start
removing the BCBS name and change the language to be more universal for the employer and
Trust should the provider be changed at a later time.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OPENING

Joe explained there is an opening on the Executive Committee for a representative of a member
town under 5,000 as Lisa Blackmer from Buckland has left her position. There were no
nominations made for a replacement at this time. This has been tabled until the next IAC
meeting.

LIFE INSURANCE RATE RENEWAL

Joe stated the life insurance offered thru Boston Mutual is up for renewal. Boston Mutual has
agreed to renew for 2 more years at the current rate. This is a voluntary coverage that not all
units participate in.

On a motion by Rich Carmignani Jr, seconded by Julie Wonkka, it was voted to renew the Life
and ADD coverage with Boston Mutual for an additional 2 years with no change to
rate/premium. A rollcall vote was taken with all in favor.

FY RATE RECOMMENDATION DISCUSSION

Joe explained it is hard to project out a year ahead for claims, especially with covid, but because
we’re setting rates so far in advance for everyone’s budgeting purposes, we are attempting to
project out an additional 6 months. It seems other similar entities are looking at possibly raising
their rates up to 7.5%. The Executive Committee has recommended that the Trust maintain the
current rates and benefits, unchanged for FY2023.

On a motion by Barbara Miller, seconded by Michelle Hill, it was voted to maintain the current
rates and benefits, unchanged for FY2023. This was followed by a roll call vote with all in
favor.

ADMINISTRATIVE

1099HC

Joe explained all members enrolled in the HMO and PPO plans should have received two
separate 1099 mailings from BCBS. The first covered January 1 to June 30, 2021 and the second
covered July 1 to December 31, 2021. This was because of the change in our prescription
provider to CVS Caremark. Both 1099’s together should show a full year of coverage for
members.

Medicare/Medex

Joe stated there have been numerous complaints and problems with members obtaining their
Medicare information timely. It seems there is an issue with communication to members for
members to be educated on what is required of them and when for their insurance coverage to
continue. Joe reminded everyone that members receive direct mailings from SSA and BCBS
when they are reaching age 65, as well as units receiving tracking reports from the Trust as a
courtesy notification. Members should be applying for Medicare 3 months prior to the month
they need to obtain it.

) Page 3 of 4




ADJOURNMENT
Chairman Russ Kaubris requested to adjourn the meeting at 11:28 a.m. by unanimous consent,
all were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Smith

Meeting Schedule
Executive Committee — February 16, 2022, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM

Executive Committee — March 16, 2022, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Insurance Advisory Committee — April 13, 2022, 10:00 a.m., via ZOOM

@ Page 4 of 4




N

TL8LY'L8E'S | 06'EVS'B9L'E | OV'LOTLPY'S | TE6VQ'00F'9 | 2SL6G'CLO'S | 0L°JEE'BSF'S | S /p9TS9S | 02'8ve'/8L’0 | €2'9Z.0V8'S | SHLSL0S09 | Sezhv 1908 | 997205556 3IONVIVE ATHLNOW ONIaN|
syusunsnipy
TLRIY'ISE'S | 06'EPG'69L'E | OV LOTLPY'S | ZEBVO'00V'9 | 2GUBS'ZLOG | 0L /ES6SH'S | S¥/p9'ZS9'S | 08'8v8 /819 | €/°92.0v8'8 | GL1SL0S00 | Sezvhio08 | 99720p5E @oueleg Us=0
FONYTIVE
28v/9'210'L  |(95259°229'1) [(08 L¥t'656) 08’1506 28'652'€51 (reoe'e6l)  |(ce102'GeL’t) [(€6'2/8'25077) | 85°GL6'681C |02 169°0L0C) |(L£58528F' L) | ¥} 688299 JHOONI ATHLNOW 13N TV10L|
05'6€6'808"7 | 09'62£'695'L | ¥9'695'009'9 | S6Z06'202'S | GE'95Z'609'0 | ¥6'820'/8%'S | L1'858'6LY'0 | 86°06.° 297 L | €8'8Z9LPEY | L6OSPPELS | 02 6/808.C | 902SP 250G SHSNIdX3 ATHLNOW V101
1T¥.2'6S 12°956'LYy 18'95.'cy 2e'095'se ¥5088'0F 85 vEV'8E 68'929'%S 28'€9.'2¢ S9'205'GLL EVLEY'BE $6°400'ce 12°'898'8¢ sesuedxg Bupesedo jun (oL
€CGO9'8YLy | BEELE'LTS'L | €OEL8LGY'e | €LTE'BOL'S | 18'G/E'895'Q | 9 VBSBYFO | CTLET'GIE'Q | 9L LTOSEYL | 8L 9ZV'98L'9 | 8Y6L0969°C | G2 782695 | S8ce5c69G sosuadx ueld eIl
66'716'06¢ 88'€rE'2027 | 98'691'6¥L'L | L1'20L'98Y ev'ols'e/8'L | S6'16L'8SL°L | 9L0v§'6.9'L | SE'6LY'€8S’L | 8L'O26'602L | 6G8LL Qb Tl'502'05Y 02'96.'Ghy WaLIAReS WiEl) 3 X3 1990
pled wniuwid IS 5908
2oueuL/M ISNIpE UODRY|
85°065°£L6. 09'8L0'e/6 ueweRes SE0E|
(9L°6v7.2°091) z6'8€6'C PAR 2N 95'0v0'6.L1 8€'650'881 Ly'Z08'98L 91'060'981 10'826'v.L¢ 68'0¥S'SLL €1'69€'6/1 G9'L8¥'G/L ("BBy"pul) soueinsuieay
00'005'6157 | 00'005'61S¥ | 00'005'6LSF | 00'009'€0S'y | 00'009'C0S> | 00°009'€0S'y | 00°009°E0S | 00009'E0S> | 0000296 F | 0000S2/0G | 00008220 | 00'00EZ20°C usodag wield
(sreumyss) 3sog upupy SEIE
SASNIdXT ATHINOW
zevie'ozy'e | v0TL9'168'S | 861CLLYS'S | SLVSE'966'S | A1'01G29L'0 | 6L'6LLE6E'9 | 90959'P8C'C | GO'ELEWLY'S | LFPO0OLELS | LLBSLEZLE | 68 €62 8hcy | 021555660 FWOONI ATHLNOW TY.L0.L
- P=pasjjo) winjweid ¥S 8999
0T'ShY'L SpUsuRsnIpY 10 SWICIU] IBYID
6¥'202 z6'528 Z6219 S6'095 ¥SLL9 vb'295 6EEE9 9628/ 8c'98/ 75888 §£'98/ 06'66. (Laww) sutoau3sazory
€9'L0L'S2P'e | TL'OPELEE'S | 90P0S'OFS'S | 0S'CSEE'966'S | E9F06'L9L'9 | GL'9GL'E6C9 | LE€TOFBTS | 60°STLVLY'S | €0BIB0EL6 | LV LI8TelE | ¥ L0S LrC s | 081959680 PRI UINiUIaL 1810 1]
HNOONI ATHINOW
06'EPS'69L°¢$ |9V L0Z'LPY'SS |2e6Y0'00V'08 |29/65'CL9'GS  |02°/88'65Y'SS |SY'/p9'Z59'sS |08'8Y8°/8L°98 |€2°922°0¥8'8$ |G1ISL0S09% |GE cvv 19088 |99 220 bha 68 |25 85l 1eg'es oueeg Bupms (o
suaunsnipy|
06'evS'69L'e$  |91'L0Z'LbY'SS 26790098  |267/6G'C1O'GS |0L'LEE'6GK'SS St /rO'2G9'GS |08'8vR’ /8298 |€L'92,'0v8'8S |51 LG/ 05098 |Sechb 19088 |99 220 kG 68 |2S8cl tao e ooueleg yse) Buies|
VI g34 NV o3a AON 100 1d3s lsnonv ATnre aNne AVIN ddv Sz

180434 ISNIdXE ANV FIWOONI

1SNAL JIONVINSNI dNOYD ALNNOD IHIHSJINVH




DA

67°002'v2r'0F | €0LZL'LIZ6E | 61.79L'6V8°0F | 86°C9C L6 Ly | 629/7'808°0F | 26029268 L¥ | 6 1AL LeL Wb | S229v'969°2h LOLEVBSLYY | LL'/22'60S Yy | Z1LSYE 092 %Y | /8 L69CL6 Y DAGRAIIIDY SIUNOODY LM 15401,
¥9'691 208 €9'0/5'v90'L | $901€'Z¥0'L | £9'906'F89 820996/ 82'186'295"L | 20'8ZS'606'L | SO'¥66'28T°L | 0£€65'8.8 TL6¥9'L6L'y | L/S6/F'PSOT | 88°202°96E 21qeN09Y S}UN0IDY
98'L6v'Z8Y'EL | €2'0VL'8ZE'CL | STBECFLOEL | 60FOLFLLYL | OZEVOO0LS) | 89/GC0V8SL | 8V EL6GEvEL | 95 G0Z 069E) 89'G6L'CLL'EL | 9€'ZO'PPSEL | 88TSOVZYEL | 68 OVELSZ L =01
abueyo 1eiEl
£0°SYEYSI (ev'16i'e8e)  |(¥8°508'66%) 68°090'7L¥ (8y'viz'ovl) 0Z'¥82'¥0r (so'zeL'vsy) 88'605°LL) Z€°/96'894 87'6/6'611 66'G0€'L9L 89'9/2'652 3sasa3u]
usodag
€8'ovL'eze’e) | STB6TFIOEL | 60°70L'PLL'YL | 0Z'€V0'00L'EL | 89/SCOVS'Er | SVELEGER €L | 95502 068°C) | 89G6LCLL S 9€'829'YYS'eL | B8'TSO'VEY Sl | 68°9¥€LGZEL | 12 0/0°'866°2) anjep oopiod
95'¥8Y'¥8L°9L | 1G'€5E'081°9L | €1°69°0LL°0L | Ly YEYTLL'OL | 25 vIE'89L 9L | L8 EOLFOLO) | LO6YE09L 9} | ELE0v95L 0L | 21 €82 Z5L0L 1872/v'8YL'9L | LL /€8Pl IOL | 95°SHL0YL 9L souejeg
So'LEl'y 88°08.Le 2L82LY 68°6LLY 59012y 98'¥le'e 8T'SY6'E 95041y 0£°09.°¢ 0LGEL'Y 12Z68'e S2'158' 1saiaju]
ysodag
LG'€SE'081°9L | €1'€29°0LL°9L | Ly P6FTLL'OL | ZSVE'BOLOL | Z8€9L ¥9LOL | LOBYE09F O | €LE0F9SL 0L | L1 ES2 2oL oL | 2825 e o) LU188'vyL'9)L | 95°GY2'07L'9L | 18'E68°GEL O $.a0
SJUBWIISAAU]
§9°121'00¢ €2°610°00¢ 151 g§3d0
26°L0lL €46l 1s9aay)
€4°610'00¢ 00°000°00¢ IsN1] 5340
96'L08 YY"y | 96°L08 VRV Y | 967L0B'YYYY | 96'L0B'¥YY Y | 96 L0B VRV Y | 96 L0SFRY Y | 96 108 VY F | 96108 99F s | 96 108 9hhF 96'L08'vbF'y | 96°L08'VFP'Y | 967108 bEY sysodag Jquialy [e1oL
- sysodaq
96'L08YPY'y | 96°L08'vky | 95°L08FYYY | 967108'FYE'Y | 96 108 VbY ¥ | 96 08 YPE Y | 96108 Wby | 96108555 F | 96 L087hh 96'L08'VPr'y | 96°L08 VPV Y | 96108 bbb Y susodog sequiay
96°21€'Le 96'LLELE 96°/1e'LE 96°/18°LE 96°/ig'1E 96'/1€'LE 96/1€'Le 96°L1E'LE 987/18°1E os'/Le'Le 98'/Le'LE 96'LLELE 1501
sosuadxy
Buiooy|
96'21e'Le 96'/18'1e g6'lle'Le 967/18'L€ 96'L1e'LE 98'/1€'Le 98'/1e'Le 96°LLE'LE 96°21€'e 96 /LELE 96°LLE"LE 96'LiE'e [PUILL YOI B DBA POnINOoY
7186216 152L826 6.'802°¢6 L¥°/80°¢6 GE'188'v6 16'6G.'76 16°€65'06 61°06E'26 18°892'/6 6050186 89'C1L6'66 96'87.00} 1oL
£€0Zes') PB'EBL L ¥BEBL L y6°€BL'L ¥B'E6L L ¥6'€6.L'L ¥6°86.L'L ¥6°¢6.LL 766"} 65208')L 65°208'L G8'659'L sasuadxg
99'256 99'/56 2e616°) ze'518') 99°/56 2e616'L 99°/56 118 ) Buipuny
16'2/e'26 6/'302'¢6 L¥'/80'e6 G¢'188'76 /6'65L'v6 1B'€55'96 61°06¢'/6 18'89Z'16 60°501'86 89716'66 96'8%2'001 0S'€ey’ L0l "g'S "usg safkojdwz 3s0d
HYIN g3d NVF 23a AON 100 1d3s snony ANe INnr AVIA Udv sannd

UONBULIOJU] JUSW)SBAU] PUY puny

L1SNYL IONVHNSNI dNOYUD ALNNOD FHIHSAINVH




\ &~

TLY6T'9 94°S0L'T SSLPTTT 00°8¥T'T 7Ty TT'8YIT ZETIS0T 00'1€6T 6L°18Y'TT 00'058'2L 00'00L°LL 00059701 Atejeg-uoy iejoL
= - $1500 220Ul “LOL
86'0€S 9L°S0¥ SS'Lvy 65'8¢y 81681 T8re 05°9¢y 00008 00°000°€ 00°000t s3I | sais
9L'TE 80°8€ Tl €96 00°000'€ 00000°€ 00'000°€ AL9LS 40 LNOMNITBAVYL | 04
00°00S 00°00S ONINIVHL | oz
- = S3INOHdITIL | Oves
00°8€0°T 00°00T 0091 000S£'T 000SLT 000ST'T SANOFALSHNS | 08l5
95°L6€ S6°TYS 66°TE “ddN'$ ‘440 2 AUINOLLVLS | 0258
00°00S°S 0c'6 CETT 000096 00000°5Z 00°000'SZ 0000057 SSINTISMSLINVYO INIW | 0885
ISSTLT ISy T8e VLRGN NELAW IOVASOd | S28
TT8E e 00005 00005 00005 (sduis) 30Y150d | 02v8
= 00°00T SHOOS/SOVINHILYASMAN | 08SS
v6' 1L 9966 T82L L6°T0€ 69'¢9 00005 00°00L 00°00s \_’ $ISNIIXI"OGIN | oass
€697 SV'19T 00'00ST 00°000C 000052 11ddNS ¥31NANOD 33010 | 02%%
Li'eT 80°0T 8001 8T°0T Lyt 00009 007009 00'00S S3NddNS Q004 | 06¥S
86'SLE 64'S0V 00009 00005 00'009'€ LMD INENONAETLLY - Oeeg
00°000°€ 00°000°S 00°000°8 00000°€ 00°000°S 00°000°2€ TOTL 0cee
00°005°CT 00°00SZT 00'000°2T {wpny) SIOINYIS INOD Wav |  SOES
00°005 00:002°T 00°002'T Suptied
00°00E°T 00°00£T 00°00€‘T 0000€°T 00°00€T 00°00€°T 00"00€°T 00°00€T 00°00€'T 00°003°ST 00°05V'ST 00°000'ST Red
= - (284 S30IANIS INOD 'Wav | 00gs
?N\cn\w,m L 3X3 A4VTYS NON
pajabpng SW3ALll Baod
020ZA4 139ang jN3L
9T'06v' vy  SO'T9C'6C  9U'8ST'6L  GE'QLT'6L TEVEL'BT  9LICIBC  LSTIRTY T8'8/8'8T  8Y'VLL'OST  0DWEVLES 00°0Z8'681 00'568°891 SN 2 SOV 101
= - XVLSNIHLTYIH JNaNN | esis
0r'8C 08¢ or'8e 0t'8Z 0r'8¢ (6,14 0F8¢ og'1e 0e'1e 00°0SE 00'0ze 00'0ze FONVENSMI 3 | S8is
S8'€00'S S8'€00°S S8'€00S S8'€00°S S8°€00°S S8°€00°S S8'€00°S S8°€00°'S S8°€00'S 00700565 00'005'2y 00°000'0F SONVANSNEHITVAH | 481G
= ~ 4V3'00ud 1SSV dNA | 68ls
8TETLE T0°LS8T T0'LSS'T TO'LSST T0°€98°C 201858 75788 20'1S5T 67'SST'Z0T  00'¥#9 V0T 00°000°86 0000088 "12¥ ANOLNEIEINDD | 181S
- £ 00°000's (erioixviaaw | esis
7 = (eeo) wold | 1oy
& = IYSIINONIWI AWIL| ozis
- 5 INNANO | 0SiS
00°000°S 00°000'y 00'S.S AUAZONOT| svis
ELYVLSE  8LTL9TT  66'89STC  8O'6ESTT 90'6ESTC  60°6ES'TZ  08°LS6°TE S9°TOETT  YOV6S'8E 00°000'89¢ 00°000'S¥E 00°000°GEE SAAVIVE | 018
yotep Arenigey | Arenuer | Jequedeq [ lequisnoN | J1eqopQ | Jequeydes | jsnbny Anp 0e-9/}-L 0g-9/i-2 02/0€/9-61/1/L [4INTF 8 SIOVYM
pajebpng psjabpng pejsbpng SNIL] | 3q0s
TC0C-Ad 120z-Ad 0202A4 139ang | wau

(zz0Z "0¢ 2unr 01 4202 'L AINf) SISNIdXT ONILLYSIJO 020z UvaA VOSIH

1SNYL IDNVIENSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHHSIINVH




B
LTPLT'6S  TT9SE'Tr T89SL'CY CTO9S'EE  pS088°0r  8SYEV'SE  68°979'PS  ¢S'EILTE  GITOSG/T  00YE9S9 00076765 [ oosrovie [] SIv1OL |
06858  OV'686'0T O00TSET  [8ESTT 007TLL  00%99'L O00'€66T 007S6'T  8EOVZ'EL  00°000'TY 00°00%2 0000507 SNISS3008d V1Va TWLOL
076858 OV'686'0T O00TSET  LBESLT 00%TLL  00¥99°L  00E66T 00'%S6'T  8ESYCET  00°000°0F 0000797 00°000°8T A¥3S HOAL 7 H0MS OSIN|00es
000002 50dd0OLMs3a | ogee
. 00°000°T 00°000°T 00°00S S3NddNS U31NdW0D | 0zbs
— = IPYMIIOS ¥ILNdWOD | 0ZkS
= = 00'000°02 SYYMOUVH H2INdINOD | 0009
yorew | Aenigey | Awenuer | Jequedeq [ JequisnoN | Jeqojoo | sequisides | jsnbny N R DT
pajebpng pajebpng pajebpng SW3il Faod
[ zeozad | izozad | ozozA4 139an8 {WaL




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

FOR APRIL 2022 PREMIUMS

APRIL PREMIUMS NOT PAID

~ AS OF MARCH 31, 2022

41112022

CHESTER 12,139.30
CHESTERFIELD 8,685.32 4/1/2022
CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD 22,995.04 4/1/2022
HADLEY 170,034.60 4/1/2022
HAMPSHIRE REGIONAL SD 206,143.30 4/1/2022
MIDDLEFIELD 3,847.32 | LATE FEE ASSESSED (RCVD 4/6)
PLAINFIELD 6,543.08 4/4/2022
WILLIAMSBURG 71,877.68 4/1/2022

$ 502,165.64




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

TRANSACTION REPORT MARCH 2022 (FY22)

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND $ 3,769,543.90
2022
WAR# |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
MAR PEOPLE'S UNITED
1 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 4,519,500.00 $ (749,956.10)
1 STEALTH/STOP LOSS REIMB (MAR) 349,360.94 | § (400,595.16)
1 STEALTH/STOP LOSS (MAR) 188,611.18 $ (589,206.34)
1 CANARX 15,559.60 $ (604,765.94)
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 17094820 | $§  (433,817.74)
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 187,844.41| $ (245,973.33)
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 101,026.20 | $ (144,947.13)
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 7,481.32 1 % (137,465.81)
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 17,038.48 | $ (120,427.33)
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 566,939.18 | $ 446,511.85
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 949524 | $ 456,007.09
10 PEOPLE'S UNITED 162,610.34 | $ 618,617.43
17 PEOPLE'S UNITED 269.83 | $ 618,887.26
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 58,822.52 | $ 677,709.78
21 PEOPLE'S UNITED 858,379.15 [ §  1,536,088.93
21 PEOPLE'S UNITED 66,206.96 | $  1,602,295.89
21 PEOPLE'S UNITED 5117853 | $  1,653,474.42
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 561020 % 1,659,084.62
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 181,675.67 | $  1,840,760.29
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 30,748.44 | $  1,871,508.73
24 BLUE MEDICARE RX (FEB) 435503.35 $ 1,436,005.38
24 PEQPLE'S UNITED 2890692 | $ 146491230
24 PEQPLE'S UNITED 170,022.67 | $  1,634,934.97
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 44,754.00 | $ 1,679,688.97
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 13,005.96 | $ 1,692,784.93
25 PEOPLE'S UNITED 084641 |% 1,702,631.34
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 1,312,724.29 | $  3,015,355.63
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 122,776.16 | $  3,138,131.79
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 119,880.08 | $§  3,258,020.87
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 8,746.20 | $  3,266,767.07
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 17511741 | $  3,441,884.48
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 10127742 | $  3,543,161.90
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 172,654.36 | $  3,715,816.26
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 7,391.72 | $  3,723,207.98
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 73,884.64 | $  3,797,092.62
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 80,612.20 | $  3,877,704.82
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 600,667.49 | $  4,478,372.31
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 136,707.05 | $  4,615,079.36
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 201,031.90 | $ 4,816,111.26
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 570,226.28 | $  5,386,337.54
31 CVS CAREMARK Q2 REBATES 1,365,063.24 [ $  6,751,400.78
31 CVS CAREMARK (FEB) 1,304,915.28 $ 5,446,485.50
31 PAYROLL (MAR) 44,490.16 $ 5,401,095.34
31 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (MAR) 14,784.11 $ 5387,211.23
31 INTEREST 20749 | $ 5,387,418.72
$ 5,387,418.72
$ 5,387,418.72
$ 5387418.72
$ 5,387,418.72
$ 5,387,418.72




$ 5,387,418.72
$ 5,387,418.72
MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
MAR Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 4,444 801.96
$ 4,444 801.96
31 Total $ 4,444,801.96
PEOPLE'S UNITED
MAR Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 92,372.51
31 Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,932.03 95766 | $ 91,398.14
31 : Total $ 91,398.14
PEOPLE'S UNITED
MAR Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>5>>> | § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
31 Total $ 31,317.96
OPEB TRUST FUND
MAR CD-Easthampton Savings $ 300,019.73
31 9 mos. @ 0.40% x1851 101.92 | $ 300,121.65
$ 300,121.65
INVESTMENTS
MAR CD-Florence Savings $ 6,430,041.58
31 6 mos. @ 0.150% (renewed 10/5/21) 81862 | % 6,430,860.20
31 Total $ 6,430,860.20
MAR CD-Easthampton Savings $ 9,750,311.93
31 9 mos. @.400 (renewed 12/6/21) x7548 37791 [ $  9,750,689.84
31 9 mos. @.400 (renewed 5/18/21) x7499 141994 | $ 9,752,109.78
31 9 mos. @.400 (renewed 8/6/21) x7481 1561458 | $§ 9,753,624.36
Total $ 9,753,624.36
MAR Portfolio Value MAR 1, 2022 $ 13,328,146.83
Additional Investment $ 13,328,146.83
31 Investment Earnings/Loss 154,345.03 | $ 13,482,491.86
Total $ 39,922,034.85




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

2020-Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
Jan-21
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January 22
Feb
Mar

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

€ PO L L B A P L L D B A A R D P B B B LA R R R B B B

CLAIMS
4,478,889.48
5,222,819.59
5,353,177.63
3,320,731.92
4,511,071.96
4,464,097.48
7,826,890.70
4,823,789.64
4,771,553.13
5,348,857.12
4,979,230.59
4,604,432.34
5,094,645.16
4,866,097.70
5,055,328.42
6,209,756.93
5,272,497.71
5,201,232.55
4,233,942.93
4,199,688.21
4,013,790.09
4,857,186.73
4,665,928.58
5,328,234.25
3,186,088.18
4,253,200.86
4,606,467.78

> > >» > > > > > »r > > »r > > > > >

AMOUNT PAID

$
$

©

A P B P R P A P P P P P LB U P B B B B B e B BN

5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
4,956,200.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00

> » > >» > > > ¥»r > > > > > > > > >

A = Actual Info.

b
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

VARIANCE
(593,410.52)
150,519.59
280,877.63
(1,742,568.08)
(561,228.04)
(608,202.52)
2,754,590.70
(248,510.36)
(300,746.87)
276,557.12
(93,069.41)
(467,867.66)
22,345.16
(206,202.30)
(16,971.58)
1,137,456.93
200,197.71
128,932.55
(722,257.07)
(303,911.79)
(489,809.91)
353,586.73
162,328.58
824,634.25
(1,333,411.82)
(266,299.14)
86,967.78

CUMULATIVE VAR.

P B P P P B P P B B P P R P P P R R B R B e B

266,909.23
417,428.82
698,306.45
(1,044,261.63)
(1,805,489.67)
(2,213,692.19)
540,898.51
292,388.15
(8,358.72)
268,198.40
175,128.99
(292,738.67)
(270,393.51)
(476,595.81)
(493,567.39)
643,389.54
844,087.25
973,019.80
250,762.73
(53,149.06)
(542,958.97)
{189,372.24)
(27,043.66)
797,590.59
(535,821.23)
(802,120.37)
(715,152.59)

E = Estimate based on some actual information




(TT/1€/T1-12/1/0T) 918434 X4 SAD
zz/og/€ loihed 19N

swie xy

3jgeasINquUUIdJ adUBINSUIRY
uonREI0||e JUSWaINSI YYIN
dwod siaxJom

asuadx3 suoydsjal

HdVy- @oueinsuj jeausg
asuadx] sauoyds(a)

sen

syjuswAed 1pne jeuiy

puogq A1aJng

winjwaud Xy XapaN
3]easinquial duUBINSUIRY
Swiep Xy

swite|d xyeued

SETIRE V]|

dnueao auemijos 3uljjig
Jdy - 8dueINSU| YyijesH
213293

11 snoLiep

ze/9t/€ 1o4hed 19N
9|geasingquiial dueInsuiay
suiep xy

9]geasINguiIal ddURINSUIRY
JeIN- D2UBINSU| [BIUSQ

Jejl - 92BUINSU| 317

swied xyeue)

sasuadxa 921140 ISIA
swiepd xy

ze/z/€10ihed 19N
asuadx3y suoydsjaj

JelA - 1UsY

JBN -9oURINSUIDY
Buipunjaid wie) Ajyruo

91eq2J SAD (FZ'E90'S9E'T)

SABIMNOBYD
SWie) SAD

WNANN
pleog juswalnay aJaysdwey

€S°1/8°018y

12°299°0T
76°009°SYE
(cT61°S)
ST'ETL'E

sis[@ABll 00'889
uozusA 002
su]dnoiD ¥SIV - Idd 60'8ET
NO3v 8961
92IN0sion] /G 80T
UosuepRN  00°000°S
A1INS ¥YND 00°0SE
XXX Xy 91e2IPSIN BNjF  GE'E0S'SEY
INNNN (Z€°9T0'SET)
swie|D SAD TS'09€'STT
XXX Xyeue) 0€£z0TCT
0vEs seowo) $1°10C
Jagey piemp3 00°00Z'L
LIDDH 071659
puUD [eUONEN 6S/S
00€S 213a1e01S snSeied O 68E°T
SIsMPIYD  06°TOE VT
NNNN (0€0ET'0TT)
Swie) SAD  §9°959°9¢€S

AINNN

suj dnoun YSIV - Idd
|enanjp| uolsog
Xygeue)

eays ydasor

SWie3 SAD
SI9IIMPIYD
UOZLIBA

0/¢s Arjeay 15 Sury

dnolg Jsulied yyeals

SO XXX sgo4

SIA XXX

(6T°£10°66)
v£'S8T
STEY
0€LSE'S
€/°STE
0€'L62'60T
79°08L°0T
00z
00°00€'T
8T°119'881
00°00S'6TSY

VA
¢SS
TSLS
0S.s
(74
81LS
LvlS

VLS
Sv.S
L ZA
€vLS
[475%

LS
ovLS
(FAS
8¢S

LELS
SIVAS)

®

HOV ZZ07/18/¢
HOV zZ0z/0¢/s
HOV TZ0oe/8e/s
HOV zzoe/8e/<

zzoe/se/s

Tz0zT/8e/E
Teoz/8e/e
zeoe/ve/e
zeoz/ve/e
zeoz/ve/e
ceoz/ve/s
HOV zzoz/vz/s
HOV TZ0Z/ve/s
HOV zeoz/ve/s
HOV zz0z/8t/¢
zeoe/Lt/s
ceoT/Lr/e
TToT/Lt/e
Teoe/Li/e
TzoT/LT/e
HOV 220Z/L1/¢
HOV 2202/91/¢
HOV zzoz/9t/¢
HOV 220¢/0T/¢

HOV 2202/8/¢
zeoz/e/e
zeoe/e/e
zeoe/e/s
zeoe/e/e

HOV geoz/s/s

HOV 220z/t/s
zeoe/t/¢
zzoe/T/¢

a4m zzoe/1/€

aum ZZ0T/1/€




230t 68L1 ANA

00°0% ¥2'290'992°1$ L 62LYZe LS $9'Z61°685°Z% FA R T A jeioi
00'0% YZ'€90'G9E 1 00°0% ¥2°€90°692°L$ 60°'C06'7EVS ¥0licoc
100°0% 0008 1¥'6ZL'%2e 1§ L7'621'v2Z 18 £7'292'688% £0120g
peInqgLasipun UoHNCLISIQ WBMNG  UoPNGLYSIQ JoMd eng junowy SUOIIBOD JUBlD Ao AU]
BUWIWUNG GORNGIISIO
a1ey . Sxy = uofeinduiod esiuelens)

$9°Z61'685°Z$ b4 284 felol
66'6.0°199% 661 IrNo1  10Zee'es a3Liweans HeN-1e1sY Ajeroads 701202
59°607°€9¢S S¥9') IPNOT  L6'961$ a3mans ierey 01202
0zZ'L0g'291$ 88l IpNDT OV Poss a3 LINGgns S0y souBUSNIEK ¥O1L20¢
0r'990'821% 90z IFINDT  OF 798% a=ziinNgns el ¥01202
1£°€90°896$ L£L aIpiND1  102ZE'es azaLunans frep-jieley Ajeroadsg €01z0T
05°000'5Z¢$ 089°} IPNDT L6961 a3iiinens ltered £0lz0z
orwri'esl$ 102 IFNOT  OF798$ a3liingns S0104D souBUSUBIN £01le0e
08'0Z¢'/G1$ 281 IPNOT O $98$ a3 LiinNgns el €01l202

|gjueIEenD sSXy dB1L a3y siseg adA} 7O AUj
25°6G9Z'vZe L8 = 29°99Z°7ee 1% = £€°¥28'066°L$ 2 €€ vZ8'066'L$ L9°8¥Y LS 99'7.£°686°1$ fejol
B80°C06'VEPS %00°001 60°€06'7EYS 89'72Z'950°1$ %00°00L 89+%22'9S0'L$ 60°'869% 6G°925'GG0' 1S #olizoe
£¥°29¢'688% %00°001  €¥Z9¢'698% 69’665 7E6$ %00°00L G9'665'VE6$ 8G°16.$ L0°88'¢E6$ colene
aleys wsin o, aieysg ejed-oL S8DI0AU] o, 91eys SODI0AUY syuausnipy S9010AU} [eUIBLIO 0 AUj
suojosjjod jeiel J0 aJdeyg Ul pesnipy FIeWng uono9jjo 3 9910AL]

L6262028002

GFOSOEOTTOT

HOVY

z220Z/82/20 nayl 1Z0Z/T0/C1
220T/%0/%0

ASOY ‘NI 1d40// 4n0¥9 AINOOD FUIHSJWVH - I IDNVEASNI dO0O¥D AINAOD HYTHSIHVH
0TP¥CTI00

:odiy jusuieg

IpOTIDA UOTIOSTIOD

IPSOoNpPoId

°3'a

YLOZT6-T0E

s TOopUSA /Aueduo)
iSWweN JUSTID

1ar s1egey

AAVAANS NOILNGIYLSICA HIvEad

HeuwRied §GAD R




THOSHSAO &

“Arejeudod pue JERUBPYUOD "SSIEI4E S) 4O SUO JO/PUR UNBSH SAD 220268  §

"

pusii Ajetosds-LON Ew&. .mu.wmmvm&w » omomwx\\ %rg %00 saeys 1500 sequiap Ayenads %
%00 A %00 suoduossid 1210} oy Aneoads

\ %0'BY %00 3800 S5O R0} 10T AyjEloads

[ ezus 0008 f: Vidiid 1500 ssoin Ayeioads

L * %O %00 stequiIsyy {0 9, Se sisZiii (BAY Ageiosdg

\ e os T 3505 s e Aniosds

. Ayeads

arsg 000 Pidyid Addng sieg

Heeoz %ol %00 sucpduossId IEK %

%L6L BIBL %00 suondiossid 1219y %

puan Ajeioads-uou e - SIGEsaid el
pue Ajjeioads moj Tl
WB1S %788 %00 212y LOINISENG SLisuan

pusIL S501D puesy pusiL %F0R BELL %00 o1y bujsusdsiqg SlBUBn
1shoduag SS0I5 1854 SSTISEIeL %81 %82 %OO SPUEIG B2NOS TN %
e S %ELL %E6 %00 spuElg 80M0S S16US %

%00 Xy Brug

%EB %TE %00 2li2yg 1507 19quuayy Aesds-UoN 9%

L= %4ES DIEYS 1800 DU IRI0L 9%

81°981% WEels 0008 NdiNd 380D 18N

argais TENG IR 0008 NANd 1590 ssain

WL IS 08 1800 FoN 0L

mﬂmmﬂguhw o% 180)) S50 B0t

=00

g8 a aby isuusyy sbesny

P %00 i SIBCWBI] 10 % S s1ezlin eheieny

0626 0 Hiuoyy 184 Siaquiap ejqibg aberany

Easg-ngy

2Bueyy o QT oG

np Rupqibng

aoue)b e je sollaw A9y




THOSHSAO &

1341 9L'VIS E2r'L
42 g2'9vs 269'g

“Areysudoid pue [eRUBPLUOD "SSjellyfe S} JO BUC JO/PUE YNESH SAD 72020 8

0BETE  0LL°9LB'ES
PrE'Yy  6le'le0es

sfinig Apejoads-uon 1=30),
SIPRIONY

ye'els 87'9ge$ 08y

or8‘l jgv'gea’is

sbniq Ayejoads-uoN gz doj o fezouns

v vE9Es 892093 Z [ 926'92¢ 800380 SjuesAUODRYY  pueig B0iET S8 Jorre
YN seor$  2L8081$ 6 12 w8v'izs ¥N  -iuy/Asdepomnnuypupy | pueig AnoBorn va £
YN lzees | £eri0Ns 5 92 Sveic§ 220210 suesPALOSILY  pumig wdwin gz 23
YN 018 15°TP% s v ei'ses YN POYoUOIE PUY ORBLUISENY  OUaUSH Bl SN 0eIalY 28 88
YN 7eri$  95/98% 0z e £7e8e$  WN sojeqelpiuy  puerg  usdxagBopreN 1 o
YN mm.mmw wv.mwwé o £01 U » mmuodmw ) N - siossaidose  oususg supydeuidy oZ 15
YN ovEs 20881 90t 653 69ICE$ N susfonsy  oususy opEnsI oL 68
YN 6L0g$ £8'509% 9 28 8e'sed YN DOyduSIg puy SjpeuIIsenuy pueig ednz ABejes) gt [
YN 0lu$ oINS o8t 022 ¥60'6ES ¥N seupaen  pueig whuys 71 e
YN orig oc8Ied 92 aet 082F7$  £808-50 -wuy/AsdeooreN-nuy/pupYy | puelg ssuerdp L 9
YN ceal$ 80'602$ 0z 99 0080t WN sopsgEpRUY  pueig mpnuer g 8
YN 000¥E  00'0F% ey €851 025'69% N SeUOE/,  pPUBIQ 3/ GI-FINOD BUISPOY P} 08
YN 9v'e$ 05°EHr$ 6 val  ovs'eosg YN poyouoIgpUy opewipsEpuy  pueig  EHwencl gl 87
YN vEels  lreelg 88 e J6ra9s pumg  owenx g 8
 ¥N gees 99alls £z 19 9z/'9$ pueig SojroN 1L 1L
wN | Wng ¥50vS$ I £e 908'$ pusig  Iosueggn woaxeq 0L S
" yN coge$  Joeeeis | f2 £9 209 1% pueg odwiezg g [
wN_ 89zi$ | vlvers ve Jo. | z2eess pusig  usdimy febeseg g vz
YN irei ¥7'2658 ¥ £S5 vr906$ YN muembeooguy | pueg smbg 1 g
YN 000¥$  000r$ 5281 8lzz  oories vN SeuooBA  puBlg }A0D YoSILOIG-IeZlld  © L
YN 8SU$ 1 Ivg 18 002 £9Y's6$  00E-L0 poysucigpuy oeuLpsenty  pueig wooquks § £z
YN cout  egvest oF 73 @goos  wN sofagelppuy  pueig “eouepEr ¢ v
YN L0W$  29mivs 8L 932 OWSI$ 10380 -Buy/AsdepolNUy/pupy | puRig speoo) g 2l
YN 671% 16°12% gl €79 898'8El§  6008-g0-Muy/AsdepoleNiuy/pUPY | pueig " st
YN 90628 groenis 18 ale SAG'9CE% WN sopsqEIpiUY  puesg T F
uvopepu)  Addng Xd  sIerinn XY 100 llawpg ssepopnadereyy adile £ I 8
dMY sheq  iadisen 12301 ssoin  younet suadsiq iog m
isgiseny  ssomp ouBUY 25 =
z 5

ss08y g
31500 ss046 Ag

sbnip Ajjeroads-uou gz doj.no A

)




Disclaimer

Vaccinated data comes from the claims table, which is available daily by 1pm ET for the previous day and eligible member counts come from summary eligibility
tables which are updated monthly on the 8th for the previous month. If you are seeing inconsistent eligible member counts, please re-run your report for a
complete month of data and if needing for the prior month, you should wait until after the 8th of the current month to run that data. If you follow the noted
process and still see blanks in the eligible member counts but data in the vaccinated member counts then there was no eligible member counts for the specific
CAG as of the last day of the month (Eligible members definition: An aggregate count of active/eligible members (employees and dependents; age 16 and older)
Definitions/ Commentary
A fully vaccinated member is defined as having the appropriate number of paid vaccine claims per FDA dosing requirements. If the vaccine type requires multiple
doses. they must be from the same manufacturer and covered by the same carrier.

An initially vaccinated member is defined as having had one paid vaccine ¢

had a dose covered by another carrier, they will be defined as initially vaccinated in reporting for both carriers.
State is mapped based on member state.

COVID-19 Vaccine

Beginning Date:

Ending Date:
Client Name:

OVERALL
Total Client

Total Client

By Segment
GOVERNMENT

it
10/01/2020

03/31/2022

Carrier=21AT:HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP

Eligible Members

MEMBER TYPE BREAKDOWN

CARDHOLDERS
DEPENDENTS

GENDER BREAKDOWN

Female

Male

AGE BREAKDOWN
Age Breakdown

5-11

12-15
16-18
19-24
25-34
35-44
45-54
55-64
65-74
75-84
85+

Eligible Members

760
549
468

889

952
1,285
1,679
1,862

393

59

CARRIER BREAKDOWN
21AT HAMPSHIRE

STATE BREAKDOWN

AZ
CA
CcT
EL
GA
MA
ME
NC
NH
NY
OH
PA
RI
SC
TN
VT
Wi

8,904

8,904

3,970

4,934

4,618
4,286

Fully Vaccinated
Members

8,904

Fully Vaccinated
Members

156
78

39
67

53

42

51
69
16

1

572

572

133

439

266

306

572

10

554

MEMBER LIVES (Age § and above)

Initially Vaccinated
Members

3,707

3,707

1,938
1,771

2,118
1,589

Initially Vaccinated

Members
38
131
171
358 !
346
548
765
1,041
271
36

3,707

36
13

3,607

21

Unvaccinated
Members

8,332

8,332

3,837
4,495

4,352
3,980

Unvaccinated

604
471
429
822
899

1,243

1,628

1,793
377

58

8,332

% Fully
Vaccinated

6.4%

6.4%

3.4%
8.9%

5.8%
7.1%

% Fully
Vaccinated
20.5%
14.2%
8.3%
7.5%
5.6%
3.3%
3.0%
3.7%
4.1%
1.7%
0.0%

6.4%
0.0%

0.0%
8.1%

8.3%

0.0%
6.4%
0.0%
33.3%
11.9%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

0.0%

0.0%
0.0%

% Initially
Dosed

41.6%

41.6%

48.8%
35.9%

45.9%

37.1%.

% Initially
Dosed
5.0%
23.9%
36.5%
40.3%
36.3%
42.6%
45.6%
55.9%
69.0%
61.0%
25.0%

41.6%

50.0%
100.0%
29.0%
54.2%
100.0%
41.8%
66.7%
33.3%
50.0%
75.0%

40.0%
50.0%
100.0%
22.6%

100.0% .

% Fully or

gccinated

laim from a manufacture for which the FDA requires multiple doses. If a member has

ptial

48.1%

52.1%
44.8%.

51.6%
44.2%

Y% Fully or Initially

Vaceinated
25.5%
38.1%
44.9%

47.8%:

41.9%
45.9%
48.6%
59.6%
73.0%
62.7%
25.0%

48.1%

50.0%
100.0%
37.1%
62.5%
100.0%
48.2%
66.7%
66.7%
61.9%
75.0%

40.0%
50.0%
100.0%
22.6%
100.0%

Total Net Cost

$194,120.00

$194,120.00

$87,400.00
$106,720.00 |

$106,520.00
$87,600.00

Total Net Cost

$14,000.00
$12,360.00
$10,200.00
$19,960.00
$17,720.00 |
$25,280.00 .
$34,480.00
$46,520.00 |
$11,960.00
$1,560.00
$80.00

$194,120.00

$80.00
$40.00
$2,320,00 '
$640.00
$40.00
$188,600.00
$160.00
$120.00
$1,160.00

© $120.00

$80.00
$40.00
$120.00
$560.00
$40.00

@




HCGIT
Summary at a Glance

| Avg. NetCost(byi Tests without|
Total Utilizers|  Total Claims|  Total Tests| _ Total Net Cost (by Plan); _ per | Prescription|

36 | | $i1ote0

By Channel

‘ | Avg. Net Cost (by}
[Claim Transmission Channel Code Desc | G _ Total Tests|  Total Net Cost (by Plan)|  Plan) per Test|
|At Pharmacy Network ' A LS . $8'6,59'E.;
{Reimbursed Receipt 240

5 Test Type

!Avg. Net Cost (byy
Total Tests|  Total Net Cost (by Plan)]  Plan) per Test,

? s i i 58 , ~ $512251 |
i W COV KIT HOME TES S L8 e . $3,057.42
{ON/GO COVID KIT ANTIGEN | 40 $ L

Top 5 Pharmacies

Pharmacy Chain Name : Total Utili otal Claims| __Total Net Cost (by Plan)|  Plan) per Test
¢ i > ‘ $6,080.64 |

INDEPENDEN : maa T

RITE AID CORPORATION 1 0] 156 155844 s
STOP AND SHOP PHARMAGIES B R T
WALGREENS CORPORATION 5 5 19 $19035 | $10.02

No data returned for this view. This might be because the applied filter
excludes all data.
* QL promoted EOD 01/19/2022

30




TTOT/SLIED PRIILd 2e0z/zo pausd Buioday

(68°cvS'86ET) $ uoisod 18N
SUBTETITT wniwaid sulay
9€'GLEVTL S uswasinquisy
00°000°SLET sJeysS IsniL
9€'GLE'680C § swiep [e10L
9£°5L£'6802% 0£°188'51 L $ 90'v8Y'EL6S o

BARASOEUOD
10 ©oUB(jIBAINS

SAIOY S ZEL'8GSS S8ZPY'eses 69'689'V$ 40} J2JUN0OUT - LYDEZ Jusjeoxg Weleoxa  L.Z0zZ/62/90 wepuadeq o

29Lf Yoy
‘spuypeosyso Alewud

BANOY ¥Z6ZE ¥GES PO'SP0'96LS 0T ¥8Z'851L$ [e1o1ejuN - ZLLLIN pooS Jed  120e/Le/90 Jaquosang Ei
paypadsun

SAIORU[ L0°GLE'PSES zL'026'2ves S6'P66'0% ‘elwiaue ogseidy - 6,90 poog s poog KIBA  1202/12190 asnods El
15831q 9} JO

BAORU| §8°/L/'/62% £5'8/v'88 08'8¢2'682$ wsedosu ubjuag - Zvza poo Asap poo9 Kep  1L202/62/90 uspuadeq 4
. payedsun ‘aunje)

SAIOY BL18ZFZSE 9L '786'6$ 2y'98Z'vLsS Kauppt oy - BLLN 100d 1004 LZOZIOS/S0 esnodg El

snyeyg Pied pred pied sisouBeig sisouBoid sisoufiold soa diysuonepy  Jspusn al teguiegy a0g SLIBN swep 3se
asqusyy 18101 Aorunieyd jeoipen pied 1seybi4  eapoedsoid aAndsdsoney usotey OISl 18414
ISoin

*asodind Aue Joj uogeuLIoul SiLY Jo asn wioy Buisue Aiqel Aue sajusp pue yodel S|y} Ul PaUIBJUOD viojRWIojU) B BulpseBa)
saueLRM JO suojUBsaldal OU SeHe YIWSEOE JUNOIOE U3 0F PSliiq SBM JEYM JO LOREDIPU! UE U S| pug Ajuo sesodind Juswess {ul pue Buiuodas ss07 OIS o} S| Hods! SIL "YINSEDE 10 ] 8LB Jou sI sjuswelyes Jo Bumiodas ssoj dojs Uo papnjou 8q pinoys
Jo sl 3Ly s1eled [uIsiXe ol paiinbal Uoljewoul abeIeA0d 5077 do3g JnoA Jepun sjqedidde Jj “pasesial Sem Ji Yolum 0 Juensind JOBRUOD B4} PUE ME] (M S2UEPIOIZE Ul PIUIBILIBW 8G PNOYS pUE uoneuLIo/U Wesy [euosiad Jo/pue [eRUBRHUOD Suleltod Lodal siy)

SPeSNUOBSSEY J0 PISIYS BNjg SS01D anjg

js8ybiy 1004 Xy [eo1papy :ebesono) Jysusy

ysiH Kisp Jeg 000'642$ ‘3|qunpaq oypeds

o pooo) TZOZ/OE/90 - 0202/40/L0 ‘pled

wnpayy pooo Aiep LZOZ/0E/90 - 0202/L0/20 paunoy)

abeiany 0} Mo wajjeox3y eIzt :9dk) yeauo)

1805 suning peloadxy 104 jenusiod snjels sisoubold sisjourie A01j0d

el e . 0202/40/20 ‘3jeq aAndayz
RS TR WS OHO JONVENSNI ALNNOD FHIHSHWYH ‘SWeN Japjoukolod
6160920 Jspjoyfoyod

Jodey Arewnwing 9,003 sso doig




oYy ++ JOIRNSIIWIPE SUileP AQ PaPIACID 18P JO 4O PASEq S| BACGE PIISH UCHRWHOR 2 4,

A 134 WMN\N}l V #S 557, oy

l/lni!rs
K\‘.Nm& \DNV“V\M va

) o) g )
L2 S5CE LS

4

—aoe 9ol
L9 st AP/

9578 Ps $ 19°528'YbS H

Fmsanboy
unowy (es0f

JWinouiY feyo).

woT/eT/e 60TLETTT $  wor/iz/e  eULETTT $ BELITLEE s ddng 9TTLS6'E $ ETSIEESE  §
T20T/ST/E OEOETOTL  §  7Z0T/OL/E  OF0ETOTT $ 00000SLE  § OEOEISBE S 9TTS6E $ vosaEE §
T20z/sz/e EVL6TS $  weoz/iz/e  sUL6TS s L5 LyY00Y §  dds STz $ Ts9r9'seE ¢
Toz/L/e S5°1628 $  we/r/e SS'T6T'8 § YBOSLS6E s ddng: 6 TIZ'T $ osBEOVEE  §
7WZ/0T/e  6TESETTT  $  Te0Z/z/r  6TBSETIT $ 00000SLZ  § 6Z6S698E  §  lmwy L0706 $ zresosse
TewT/sZ/e  SS'9EE99 § TW0I/TT/E SST9E6'9Y s SL°60L'00 §  ddrg 8TOTEET  § ISESLTBE §
zewor/e/e veorsLe $  Teoe/t/e YTOYELE $ OTELLEEE $ ddng Tr9Ty'sT $ 6LSYEBIE  §
woz/ot/e e § 2T/ 96'9TE0L $ 00000 § 959zeeZ  $ femwi  SOKOLYT S OSLIZISC  §
Teoe/eefe 8TYE'SE  §  TTOZ/IL/E  BO'THE'SS $ 35°00v'9tY $  ddrg LoV $ BLSLLT H
0L/ OVEL8TS §  TTOUTEE  OVEISTS s 8g5Y06e ¢ ddns  50TEBRE § BLSALT $
woz/s/t  ITWOSTS  $  Te0T/0Z/T  ZTVOSTS 3 BUBLILEE $  ddng  69T0B'SEE  § 6LSLT $
TL0Z/0S/ET  9EVLLE $  TWOTOT/IL 9EWLLE $ Q0000SLZ  § 9EVLLYBT s 1886678 § 6LSLLT $
paisanbay
saon wrowy pIpes oWy PIRIRG aeapied proy usukeg ssweypay A agonpegses swEDpiedfe0l  odALhupy auxs Qe eyaueuner oakorduz
puszess e s R R S S R S e R e e T e S e DS R T e
X4 B [221pan SWyausg PaIan0)
¥/N BIqEaNPaq A32eds By
Al e 00°52$ Rpqanpaq dads
£20C/08/9- T20/T/L :a8uey 938 pieg oN sssaden
auon 220T/0E/3 - TT0L/TIL :a8uey dleq paunou; veiet dENUe) Sypads
SdAL Junowy IERpIAIPUL
ST / 29521 3UBII) SIoyouEIEg PENUG) a0 eueg
SiE bt S e T R e iy S e S R s S o s S

woe/os/a o 12021
151 eouEINSU] dnaip Anon auysdurer
Supoday wiep

Aondaag s vy
2NO¥D¥INEYE

yijosls«




0TT0'T9%'098 J0 WG X0Hq@YSHIES Uyol @
UOI3eWJO0JUl 2I0W 4O} 321}J0 AW 10RIUO) @
suoneulwJa] pue sasuey) ‘SUCIPPY J04 [B1I04 BUIjUQ®

WeJ304d ||o4u3 |25 ay3 SulpusWIWOoIa. 91 3M ‘SS9204d 24N23S 1SOW DY} JO4a

A11|1q1313 pue Suljjig J0} JSUlied JNO 9 0} SBNUIUOI |dd @
dV3 pue ‘wes30.d UOISIA 3JUNOISIP 9Y1 UO UOIIBWIOLUI SIPN[IU|@

120} JUBIBLIP 1SN ‘sue|d dweSe
91E1S Yoea ul palinbas syuswinooq julejdwo) ueipienoe

SHun j|e 01 pa1nquasip Suiaq aJe s|eliale|N HjpuUSg palepdn e
20T AInr ySnoJyy swes ayj aue sajey pue suejda

Juawijjoiuz uadQ jeiuaq zzoe Ajnr




